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DATE:  November 6, 2025 

 

TO:  Energy Generating Industry and their Representatives 

 

FROM:  Melanie A. Bachman, Executive Director   

 

RE:  Stormwater Report Submissions 

 

 

Effective immediately, pursuant to Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies §16-50j-27, due to excessive 

volume, the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) requests stormwater report filings submitted to the 

Council with applications and petitions contain a hard copy of the narrative without the submission of 

appendices, including, but not limited to, stormwater calculations. A hard copy of the appendices may be 

bulk-filed at the Council’s office when an application or petition is submitted. 

 

Also, pursuant to Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies §16-50j-12, printed materials may be 

submitted double-sided and 1.5-line spaced. The Council prefers printed narrative materials to be submitted 

double-sided and 1.5-line spaced, and any maps, charts and other pictorial exhibits to be submitted one-

sided.  

 

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.  If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact 

me. 

 

 

 

MAB/laf 
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